April 11, 1940

Dear Blies,

I am afrald I have left your letter of March 5%h
unknswerad for some time. I am sending & oopy of the
comparison of samples paper, and should, as you know, be
glad to send any others that you may want. Your name 1s
on my malling liet right encugh, but I evidently under-
satimated the width of the reading you are wllling to
undertake.

I eannct trace any letter of yourm of July 28 on
ths Laotuga seedlinge, though 1 heve » copy of mine of
June 2, so that references to it would be intelligible.

I do not know whether you ever tried rewelghting in the
way I have dons with a view %to lmproving the equellty

of the welghted residual mean squares frut'ﬁltfirlnt
lengths of exposurs. Thers ia not, I think, much prospect
of any great improvement in the aoctual analysis, but I
think you wanted to be clear on the detalls of the methed,

would
and reworking with an improved welghting ayetem has nake

gure of thia.



I am very glad to heer that there is now some evidenae
of your work being better appreciated in the United Btates.
We can ocarry on falkly well here at Rothamated, though 1t ie
negessarily inconvenlent for Norton and Btevens. I imagine,
howsver, that Norton will return to the Btates this year.

fours slnoerely,



